

# JEREMY SHUBACK

**Motion Designer + Editor in Oakland, CA**

[jeremy@shuback.me](mailto:jeremy@shuback.me) | [LinkedIn](#) | [shuback.me](http://shuback.me)

---

## SUMMARY

15 years in video production, most of them dedicated to tight edits and great motion design.

## SKILLS & SOFTWARE

- Writing Scripts
- Video Editing
- Motion Design
- Adding Sound Effects
- Sound Mixing
- Music Editing
- Making Deadlines
- Delivering on Budget
- Incorporating Notes

Premiere • After Effects • Audition • Photoshop • Illustrator • Excel

## EXPERIENCE

**Wall Street Journal** | *Freelance Motion Designer*

**2023 - present**

- Specializing in maps, but doing whatever they throw my way
- Three day turn arounds, averaging ten shots per video

**Johnny Harris** | *Freelance Video Writer, Editor, and Motion Designer*

**2022 - present**

- Write and edit videos, incorporating notes from some of the best in the industry
- Each video averages 22 minutes and has over 2 million views

**OpenDor Media** | *Senior Video Producer and Editor*

**2020 - 2021**

- Oversaw weekly videos and helmed YouTube channel, reaching over 100k subscribers
- Managed 2 in-house editors, 4 external producers, and a motion graphics team

**BimBam** | *Senior Video Producer*

**2012 - 2019**

- Produced over 200 educational videos, totaling over a million watch hours
- Helmed growth of channel from 1M to 25M views

**Freelance Motion Designer and Editor**

**2011 - 2020**

- Produced videos for clients including *Uber*, *Lyft*, and *Center for Humane Technology*
- Independently created online courses. Top one has 10k paying students

## EDUCATION

**Syracuse University** | *BFA in Illustration & Animation*

## INTERESTS

- Regularly performed in improv shows for a decade
- Create independent videos, with 2 million views on personal YouTube channel
- Alternate between boxing and yoga as my workout obsessions